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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Janet Meeks, Education Coordinator, City Managers Office
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: December 7, 2021

TRIPARTY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH, THE SCHOOL BOARD OF
PALM BEACH COUNTY AND THE COMMUNITY CHILD CARE CENTER FOR  FUNDING AND
OPERATION OF AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS AT PINE GROVE ELEMENTARY AND VILLAGE
ACADEMY

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the Triparty Agreement between the City of Delray Beach, the School Board of
Palm Beach County and the Community Child Care Center of Delray Beach, Inc. for funding and
operation of  after-school programs at Pine Grove Elementary and Village Academy.

Background:
 Since 2007, the City of Delray Beach has entered into Triparty Agreement ("Agreement") with the
School Board and the Community Child Care Center of Delray Beach (d/b/a Achievement Centers for
Children and Families) ("ACCF") to help fund and support out of school and summer programming to
benefit under-resourced children and families attending Pine Grove Elementary and Village Academy.

The new Agreement was approved by the School District at their meeting of September 22, 2021 and
provides for funding and shared use of the facilities in order to make the most efficient use of
community resources and to positively impact student achievement of the student attending a school
referenced herein and as in "Exhibit A".  The Agreement, if the City Commission approves, shall be
for a period beginning October 1, 2021 and ending on September 30, 2025. The associated funding
for this Agreement of $62,000 will be considered under Resolution 174-21.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
The financial impact will be considered under Resolution 174-21.

Timing of Request:
The timing is sensitive as the City is the last party to consider its approval.
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